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The Ke1tt-Whaley-Pearlst1ne House 1s a large white two-story clapboard 
frame structure with two connecting rear wings and 1s set upon a raised 
basement. Built between 1820 and 1825 by the Reverend Jacob Wannamaker for 
Dr. and Mrs. George Keltt, the house 1s basically an Upcountry farmhouse 
with a pedlmented second-floor porch addition. Lawrence M. Keltt, a leader 
1n South Carolina's secession movement, was born in this house 1n 1824 and 
maintained 1t as his residence until his death 1n 1864. After his death, 
the house was occupied by his sister; 1n 1912, Shep Pearlstine purchased 
the house from Keltt's sister's granddaughter and remodeled 1t, making few 
basic changes. Pearlstine named the house Puritan Farm.

Exterior The two-story facade presents two deeply-separated vertical 
planes; a porch extends across the entire first-story front and rests upon 
the raised basement; Its sloping roof 1s supported by six square columns. 
The two center columns of the main porch have two counterparts which frame 
and support a pedlmented second-story porch directly above, in the central 
bay of the house. The small Intercolumnar balustrades on both porches 
contrast with the heavier supporting columns, presenting an interesting 
counterplay of structural members. The gabled roof of the main two-story 
front section of the house 1s offset by two parallel gabled roofs over the 
rear wings and the gabled roof of the pedlmented second-story porch. A 
vaulted chimney rises from the Inside slope of each of the rear gables and 
a small porch has been added to the left rear wing.

Each of the two masonry-covered gable-end chimneys of the front portion of 
the structure Is flanked to either side by a window at each floor. The 
high brick foundation walls are also covered with masonry and the arcade 
to the front (under the porch) has been bricked.

All exterior walls above the basement are white clapboard, Eaves are boxed 
and there are no cornices. All the narrow double-sashed 4/4 windows have 
louvered shutters.

Interior The main block of the house is one-room deep and each floor con­ 
tains a central hall with stairway. Downstairs, the central hall extends 
to the rear additions; each rear wing is partitioned Into two rooms. Each 
of the house's rooms has a fireplace and those 1n the front rooms of the 
first floor have handcarved mantels with multiple cornices. All other fire 
places have similar, but less elaborate, mantels. All are original. Walls 
are plastered and have wide-board wainscoting; original plank floors and 
ceilings remain. The basement was originally partitioned into rooms for 
quarters for house servants. Exterior basement walls have removable bricks 
for ventilation. The kitchen 1s at the end of the right rear wing.

Surroundings The house is set on a six-acre lot, which was part of the 
original plantation, and borders the Old State Road, the main nineteenth- 
century route from Charleston to Columbia. Several magnolia and cr%pe 
myrtle trees remain as evidence of a seven-acre garden originally in front 
of the house before the War Between the States, and one of the original 
outbuildings (originally the plantation commissary) is still standing.
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This house is an excellent example of the Upcountry farmhouse style in the 
lower part of the state. It combines several features of the Greek re­ 
vival, particularly in the interior detail, Of four large plantation 
houses in the general area, Puritan Farm is the only one not destroyed by 
fire. The house was also the residence of Lawrence M. Keitt, a leader of 
the South Carolina secessionist movement.

Political Both the house and the life of Lawrence M, Keitt reflect the 1n-
fluence of the antebellum cotton economy in the lower Savannah area of the 
state. The economic prosperity of this region during the early decades of 
the nineteenth century brought forth a rush of plantation house building, 
and the dependency of this prosperity upon the cotton market encouraged an 
aggressive political philosophy based upon states' rights and nullification 
Many of the state's most dedicated secessionists (J. H, Hammond, Barnwell 
Rhett, and Lawrence M, Keitt) were from this lower Savannah area.

An enthusiastic public speaker, Keitt actively promoted secession and, fol­ 
lowing his philosophy by participation in military ventures, fought in the 
War Between the States, In 1852 he was elected to the United States Con­ 
gress; he resigned his seat 1n 1856 in a heated controversy over his refu­ 
sal to cooperate in a House investigation of Preston Brooks' caning of 
Charles Sumner in the Senate chambers. That same year he was elected to 
fill his own vacant seat, but again resigned in 1860 to sign the Ordinance 
of Secession in South Carolina. While a member of the Confederate Provis­ 
ional Congress, Keitt co-authored the Confederate Constitution. From 1861 
to 1864, he served as a colonel in the South Carolina Volunteers in the de­ 
fense of Charleston harbor and in the Virginia campaigns. He died as a re­ 
sult of wounds received at the Battle of Cold Harbor (Virginia) in 1864, 
after having received a field promotion to brigadier general.

Architecture Similar to many houses constructed by the enterprising cotton 
planters during the first decades of the nineteenth century, the Keitt- 
Whaley-Pearlstlne House was built to incorporate many contemporary archi­ 
tectural features with small regard for standardized design. The porches, 
gables, and gable-end chimneys are practical features used in Upcountry 
farmhouses, but here they are arranged with elegance and symmetry not so 
often found.
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